FILED 5/4/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 03503-2018
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

State of Florida

DATE: May 5, 2018
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Matthew Sibley, Public Utility Analyst I, Division of Economics

RE: FIMC Hideaway (Docket No. 20170147-WS) Application for staff-assisted rate
case in Levy County by FIMC Hideaway, Inc.

Attached dated 5/4/2018, is the utility’s response to staff’s third data request. Please place this
information into the docket file.

MS
Attachment



FIMC Hideaway Inc. 5/4/18
PO Box 357246
Gainesville, FL 32635

Response to E-mail 4/27/18

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Matthew Sibley
Public Utility Analyst
Division of Economics

Dear Matthew,

1. Need help from accountant, he will return week of 5/7/18.

2. Insurance quote E-mailed to Kordell Wilson 5/4/18.

3. Flushing 2” valve has been in place, just never discovered. The cost to install a

meter is $850 for meter and about $150 labor. We will find another way to record
the water being flushed.

Thanks
Bob McBride





